MOUNTAIN TOWN BOARD MEETING
TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 14, 2023
Immediately following the Budget Hearing and

Town Elector meeting that starts at 6:30 p.m.
MOUNTAIN’S BILL LAZANSKY COMMUNITY CENTER
13412 STATE HIGHWAY 32/64, MOUNTAIN

AGENDA
Convene in Open Session

Roll Call & Pledge of Allegiance
Treasurer’s Report
Minutes:
— Town Board Meeting Tuesday, October 10, 2023
— Budget Workshop Tuesday, October 10, 2023
— Special Town Board Meeting Monday, October 16, 2023
— Budget Workshop Tuesday, October 16, 2023
— Special Town Board Meeting Saturday, October 21, 2023
— Budget Workshop Saturday, October 21, 2023
— Special Town Board Meeting Monday, October 23, 2023
— Special Town Board Meeting Sunday, October 29, 2023
Budget Amendments & Disbursements
Ambulance Report — no action
Fire Department Report —
— Chainsaw training
— Fire Fighter promotion
— Donations
Animal Control Report — no action
Cemetery Report —
— Veteran’s Memorial Flag donations
10. Community Center / Parks Report —
— Green Lake Restoration project update
— Fireman’s Park restoration update
11. Plan Commission Report — no meeting
12. 7 Towns Board/NOCCO update
13. Town Foreman Projects Update
14. Communication File — no action
15. Assessor Contract Renewal (2024-2026)
16. 2024 Budget
17. Ordinance 2023-03 Town Clerk/Treasurer appointment referendum question
18. Speed Limit Reduction on Town Roads (Section 4 Ln)
19. Local Road Map Certification review
20. CWDG - Round 2 Grant Program update
21. Recycle Center/Solid Waste fees reviewed
22. Wisconsin Retirement System enroliment discussion
23. Operator’s License (W Behrmann)
24. Set date for Public Informational Meeting on Short Term Rental Room Tax
25. Hearing of the People
26. Future Board meeting items
27. Announcements
28. Employee hire discussion (possible closed session per WI SS 19.85(1)(c))
29. Adjournment

1

0 M =

No o

©

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Mountain Town Board reserves the right to convene in closed session per WI SS
19.85 as permitted by law. Requests from persons with disabilities who need assistance to participate in this meeting
should be made to the Town Office at 715-276-6474 with as much advance notice as possible.

Dated this 12t day of November 2023

Posted on this 12t day of November 2023 ) R
Opwtaumlan ¢

Lynn Kauzlaric, Tetwn Clerk/Treasurer




TOWN OF MOUNTAIN
BOARD MEETING OCTOBER 10, 2023 BRAF?
MINUTES

The meeting was called to order by Chair Maletzke at 7:00 p.m. at the Bill Lazansky Community Center. Roll call was taken
with Sup. O’Barski, Sup. Carey-Mielke, Chair Maletzke and Clerk/Treasurer Kauzlaric were present, as well as 7 in
attendance. The agenda was posted on October 7, 2023. Motion to approve the agenda as presented by Carey-Mielke.

Seconded by O’Barski. Motion carried. The Pledge of Allegiance is said.
Treasurer’s Report was given by Clerk Kauzlaric with bank statements available for review.

Checking xx8354 Money Market xx9062 Money Market xx9100 Cert. of Deposit

Beginning Balance $10,618.62 $133,308.61 $7,029.59 $ 96,525.06
Deposits / Interest 79,034.36 152,038.09 11.56 327.92
Withdrawals 86,927.73 78,700.00 0.00 0.00
Outstanding Deposits — 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Outstanding Checks — 8,919.92 0.00 0.00 0.00
Ending Balance $:6,194.67 $206,646.70 $7041.15 $96.852.98

Motion to accept Treasurer's report as presented by Carey-Mielke. Seconded by O'Barski. Motion carried.

Minutes of the Town Board meeting held September 12, 2023, were available for review. Motion to approve minutes as
presented by Maletzke. Seconded by Carey-Mielke. Motion carried.

Budget Amendments - to be discussed at next month’s meeting.

Disbursements were available for all to review; checks #18166 to and including #18234 in the amount of $74,630.23, which
includes auto withdrawal of Aflac, CenturyLink, Shell Fleet credit card, WPS and payroll taxes. Motion to approve
disbursements as presented by Carey-Mielke. Seconded by O'Barski. Motion carried.

Ambulance Report — Sup. Carey-Mielke reported that they estimate 470 calls by the end of year; IRS is completing an audit
of their financial records; new ambulance is still on schedule for 2025 delivery; Nicolet Walk/Run was well attended; they

received a quote to replace the furnace and air conditioner and they will be replaced by mid-November as there are funds
remaining in this year's budget.

- 2024 Proposed Budget — budget information was reviewed by the board members, Sup. Carey-Mielke reviewed some
of the changes. Motion to approve the budget as received by Carey-Mielke. Seconded by O'Barski. Motion carried.

Fire Department Report — Chief Giese reported the district collaboration is discussing equipment needs for future purchases
(example — ladder trucks currently in service will need replacement soon and possible purchase to be funded by towns within
fire district); planning a retirement ceremony for former Chief Harkema possibly October 21t at Fireman’s Park; at the
Riverview house fire training someone stated they would be willing to provided training on the Fire Entry Door purchased; at
CWPP meeting they talked about setting up a district wide poker run for Smokey the Bear’s birthday next year (all
participating fire houses will split proceeds); they are working on district wide standard operating proced ures,; Chief Giese has
been talking with Suring Fire Chief regarding mutual aid agreement for service in Town of Breed; also talking about
completing Home Ignition Zone assessments in Town of Breed; Nick Miller stated that they have been posting Public Service
Announcements on Facebook for National Fire Fighter's Week.

- Fire Chief position - Sup. O’'Barski talked about the appointment of Ryan Giese was made as probationary Fire Chief
and wanted to discuss making the appointment official. Motion that Ryan Giese is named the Town of Mountain Eire
Chief by O'Barski. Seconded by Carey-Mielke. Motion carried.

- Department promotions ~ Fire Chief Giese informed the board members that Nick Miller was promoted to Captain and
Piper Wixom was promoted to Lieutenant; both are on six (6) month probation.

Animal Control Report — Humane Officer Ryan Giese stated there is one (1) dog currently in the kennel; stated Town of
Breed Chair questioned if there was a bi-annual agreement that was signed (no agreement just need to re-appoint Humane
Officer for state certification).

- Humane Officer 2024-2025 re-appointment — Motion to re-appoint Ryan Giese as our Humane Office for 2024-2025
by Carey-Mielke. Seconded by Maletzke. Motion carried.

Cemaetery Activity Update — Sup. O’Barski stated road paving is completed and they are working with Oconto County
Highway Dept. and Spanky's Landscaping to work on shouldering; have three (3) funerals pending this fall; sod placed at
some sites where grass was not growing; there will be a meat raffle fund raiser to be held at South Shore Pub & Grill on

November 11* to go towards the purchase of flag poles to represent all services plus POW-MIA and State of Wisconsin
which will be placed need the veteran’s stone at the cemetery.



TOWN OF MOUNTAIN

BOARD MEETING OCTOBER 10, 2023 =D AFT
MINUTES 'li*h =u
Cemetery Activity Update (cont.) -

- 2024 Proposed Budget — Chair Maletzke reviewed proposed budget, which includes discussion of purchase of John
Deere tractor with snow blower and backhoe to be able to dig traditional burial gravesite (which will increase revenues).
Motion to approve the budget by Maletzke. Seconded by Carey-Mielke. Motion carried.

- Ordinance No. 6-2002/4-2007 Amended 10/10/2023 - Sup. O’'Barski discussed changes to ordinance to include
changes of date for decorations to be able to be placed on gravesite to 2™ Satu rday in May because of spring snowfalls
and placement of temporary marker at time of burial and permanent marker placement within one year; Chair Maletzke
discussed having a spring clean-up day where volunteers can come fo assist. Motion to accept ordinance as written by

O’Barski. Seconded by Carey-Mielke. Roll call vote — O’Barski — Aye; Carey-Mielke — Aye; Maletzke — Aye. Motion
carried.

Community Center / Parks reports — Sup. Carey-Mielke reported that the meal site program is now Tuesday &
Wednesday, decorations will be going up this weekend; Sweet Street will be held October 26™; Town Foreman is working on
security lights and camera for the playground area.

- Green Lake Restoration project update — Weber Park Pavilion at Green Lake Restoration Group has been
meeting with Forestry; there is additional funds in the forestry budget to remove the large tree next to the
pavilion; group is working on securing funding for clean up and restoration of park; plan to have opening
weekend of park on April 25'™, 2024; Sup. O'Barsk! inquired if the park will be pet friendly. No motions are
entertained.

- Fireman’s Park restoration update — working on assistance to get weed control in and around the pond area
prior to the spring kid's fishing event the first Saturday in May. No motions are entertained.

Plan Commission Report —

- Northern Oconto County Room Tax Commission & Tourism Zone Agreement — Chairman Maletzke reviewed
agreement and Plan Commission conversation of 5% or 6%, with recommendation of 6% room tax; discussions with
OCEDC Jayme Sellen provided instructions on procedures based on percentage of room tax that the Town Board
approves (majority of boards voting a 5% room tax); citizen members questions regarding scheduling a meeting for
public with more information on requirements and procedures for those that have short-term rental properties. Motion to
move forward with 5% room tax and the Oconto County Room Tax Commission & Tourism Zone agreement by Carey-
Mielke. Seconded by O'Barski. Motion carried.

- Plan Commission member resignation / appointment of new member — Chair Maletzke discussed the need to
appoint a member to the Plan Commission to replace Jim Hertzberg who has resigned as soon as a replacement can be
appointed. Any interested individuals should send a letter of interest to Clerk Kauzlaric. No motions are entertained.

7 Town Board/NOCCO Meetings Discussions — Sup. O'Barski stated NOCCO Officer Dryja had 66 calls in September for

Mountain; the next meeting to be held at 6:30 pm on October 18" at Town of Doty, with reminder that it is a meeting open to
the public. No motions are entertained.

Town Foreman Projects Update — Chair Maletzke updated that excavation for addition has begun, there is an issue with the
current septic and additional water usage due to Animal Control area, which they are working on with Oconto County and
there is one (1) truck at Packer City International for major repair needs. No motions are entertained.

Communication File is reviewed, and list is signed.

Speed Limit Reduction on Twon Roads (Section 4 Ln) — property owner from Section 4 Lane presented a petition by
property owners on Section 4 Lane and roads that connect for the lowering of the speed limit from 35 MPH to 25 MPH: Chair
Maletzke stated that he and Sup. Carey-Mielke attended a WI Towns Association workshop and learned some options for
speed reduction on town roads; Sup. Carey-Mielke downloaded an app to get analysis of road, which can be sent in for a
report on warning sign placement; discussion regarding placing hidden driveway and curves speed limit recommendation
signage would also be helpful. Tabled for further information gathering.

Local Road Map Certification review — town road map received from WI DOT for review; discussed some roads that have
issues to be resolved. Tabled until next month for further review.

CWDG - Round 2 Grant Program — Sup. O’Barski has been seeking out a grant writer to assist with research on
information to incorporate in grant application; discussions with Laura Hayes from W1 DNR brought about ideas of equipment
to request for the assistance is fuel reductions for the area: board members set meeting for 5:00 pm on Monday, October 16t
to try to get preliminary grant to WI DNR for review/suggestions. No motions are entertained.

2024 CWPP (Brush Site) WRR Grant — Sup. O'Barski informed board members that the grant was written for South Shore

Dr, Y Camp Road and the roads off them, along with HIZ zone and roadside pick-up of brush, along with brush site chipping.
No motions are entertained.



TOWN OF MOUNTAIN = |
BOARD MEETING OCTOBER 10, 2023 DR ATT
MINUTES

Local Government Investment Pool Resolutions — information provided on the Local Government Investment Pool, loan
funds from the BCPL need to be disbursed within four (4) months but can be rolled into the LGIP until construction draws are
needed. Motion to join the State Investment Pool for transfer of BCPL loan funds and authorize all board members and our
Clerk/Treasurer as authorized transferees by Maletzke. Seconded by Carey-Mielke. Roll call vote — O’Barski — Aye; Carey-
Mielke — Aye; Maletzke — Aye. Motion carried.

Wisconsin Retirement System enrollment discussion — information was provided on the WRS for board members review

to assist on employee retention and/or recruitment and possible benefit to our firefighters. Tabled for review and discussion
during budget workshops.

Flagstar Bank Proposal — board members discussed services that Laona State Bank has worked with us on and no issues;
Flagstar Bank would be working with a corporate office for bank account service needs. No motions entertained.

2024 Discovery Guide ad proof approval - OCEDC provided ad proof, another photo was supplied to them, and they

provided another proof for board members’ review. Motion to approve Discovery Guide proof #2 by Carey-Mielke. Seconded
by O'Barski. Motion carried.

Operator’s License — J Wile — application is available for board members' review. Motion to approve by Maletzke.
Seconded by Carey-Mielke. Motion carried.

Operator’s License — T Schultz — application is available for board members’ review. Motion to approve by Maletzke.
Seconded by Carey-Mielke. Motion carried.

Clerk/Treasurer position (Appointed vs Elected) — Sup. O’Barski talked about the importance of Clerk/Treasurer position
and possibilities of changes due to elections; board member discussed options to change position to appointed which can be
done at a Town Elector meeting or placed on ballot (which has a cost associated with it); to be placed on the agenda for the
Town Elector meeting / Budget Hearing for discussion with electors. No motions are entertained.

Hearing of the People — brought about no concerns.
Future Board meeting items — Section 4 Lane speed reduction.

Announcements:

Oconto County Unit of WI Towns Association meeting Thursday, October 12* 7:00 pm @ Town of How
Special Town Board meeting Monday, October 16t 5:00 pm @ Town Office

Budget Workshop Monday, October 16% immediately following Special Town Board meefing @ Town Office
Lakewood Area Chamber meeting Wednesday, October 18 2:00 pm @ Waubee Lodge

7 Towns Board Meeting Wednesday, October 18! 6:30 Pm @ Town of Doty Hall

MABA Sweet Treats Thursday, October 26% 5:30 — 6:30 Pm @ Community Center

McCaslin Lions Oconto County Challenged Citizens Halloween Party Saturday, October 28" 11:00 am @ Community
Center

Plan Commission meeting Tuesday, November 7% 7:00 pm @ Community Center (if needed)

Town Board Meeting Tuesday, November 14™ 7:00 pm @ Community Center (may have time change if budget
hearing is held that evening)

**Senior Nutritional Meal Site - Tuesday & WEDNESDAY 11:30 am — 1:30 pm @ Community Center
** Wednesday afternoon Seniors Card Club at 12:00 Pm @ Community Center

Employee hire discussion (possible closed session per WI SS 19.85(1)(c)) — Sup. O’'Barski brought about a conversation
about hiring individuals for specific duties/departments (currently new hires work all departments); board members discussed
need to have part-time individuals to back-u P Recycle Center/Solid Waste site in cases of snow when CDL drivers are

needed to plow or individuals that may be interested in only plowing; so this can be a discussion at time of hire for new
positions. No motions are entertained.

Employee issues (possible closed session per W1 SS 19.85(1)(b)) — board members given letter sent to Bernard

VandenPlas after the September board meeting. Motion to accept BJ's resignation by Maletzke. Seconded by Carey-Mielke.
Moticn carried.



TOWN OF MOUNTAIN

BOARD MEETING OCTOBER 10, 2023
oo DRAFT
Hearing no other orders of business, Sup. O'Barski adjourned the meeting. Time is 9:08 p.m.

Respectfully submitied for approval by,

do,ﬂm.. aLL;.XQ.(Lu.cf
Lynn Kauzlaric, Clerk/Treaéurer

Posted this 14" day of October 2023

Ry ﬁl’{cu-tf\Q v

Lynn Kauzlaric, Town Clerk reasurer

TOWN OF MOUNTAIN

BUDGET WORKSHOP OCTOBER 12, 2023 DRAFT

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Maletzke at 9:17 p.m. at the Community Center. Rall call was taken with
Chairman Maletzke, Sup. Carey-Mielke, Sup. O'Barski and Clerk Kauzlaric present as well as 1 in attendance.

Board members reviewed proposed budget for fire department (presented by Fire Chief Giese), budget information received
from Suring Area Library, additional revenue from 30% of short-term rental room tax collection to general fund, capital outiay
for salt shed repair, application for LRIP road grant funds and building project progress; discussed items of interest for 2023.

Next Budget Workshop date set for Monday, October 16™ immediately following the Special Town Board meeting starting at
5:00 pm at the Town Office (13503 Weller Rd).

Hearing no other orders of business; Chairman adjourned the meeting. Time is 10:18 p.m.

Respectiully submitted for approval by,

é%’h&.-"f'{‘c ¢ r.-,L\Q Gt c;.

Lynn Kauzlaric, Clerk &)

Posted on this 14" day of October 2023
S ‘
Sepes.. A, O ane

Lynn Kauzlaric, Town @lérk/Treasurer




TOWN OF MOUNTAIN
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING OCTOBER 16, 2023
MINUTES

The meeting was called to order by Chair Maletzke at 5:15 p.m. at the Town Office. Roll call was taken with Sup. O’Barski, Sup.
Carey-Mielke, Chair Maletzke and Clerk/Treasurer Kauzlaric present, as well as 1 in attendance. The agenda was posted on

October 14, 2023. Motion to approve the agenda as posted by Maletzke. Seconded by Carey-Mielke. Motion carried. The
Pledge of Allegiance is said.

CWDG - Round 2 Grant Program — board members reviewed equipment specs / quotes received; discussed equipment and
attachments to apply for; reviewed information to document in grant; sending bullet points to grant writer assisting with research;
1o set up meeting by end of week with grant writer to work on draft to submit to DNR. Tabled for more research.

Local Road Improvement Program / 2 Year Road Improvement Plan — Chair Maletzke reviewed roads to be added to 2-year
Improvement Plan and option for application for LRIP grant. Motion that we move on the 2-Year Improvement Plan for the Town

of Mountain to include Alice Ln, Old 64 at Waupee River Bridge, Depot Rapids, Twin Pine, Elbe, Sparky and Spring Creek by
Carey-Mielke. Seconded by O'Barski. Motion carried.

Wisconsin Retirement System enroliment discussion — tabled for further research.

Hearing no other orders of business, Chairman Maletzke adjourned meeting. Time is 6:22 p.m.

Respectiully submitted for approval by,

Lynn Kauzlaric, ClerkfFteasurer

Posted this 18" day of October 2023

o e Qornc

Lynn Kauzlaric, Towri-Clérk/Treasurer

TOWN OF MOUNTAIN

BUDGET WORKSHOP OCTOBER 16, 2023 DR AFT
MINUTES

The nlneeting was called to order by Chairman Maletzke at 6:26 p.m. at the Town Office. Roll call was taken with Chairman
Maletzke, Sup. Carey-Mielke, Sup. O'Barski and Clerk Kauzlaric present as well as 0 in attendance.

Clerk Kauzlaric had some preliminary numbers; still gathering figures for state revenues/aids; board members reviewed
information provided.

Next Budget Workshop date set later in week, immediately following the Special Town Board meeting to be scheduled at the
Town Office (13503 Weller Rd) when can confirm time with grant writer assisting with CWDG grant submission.

Hearing no other orders of business; Chairman adjourned the meeting. Time is 6:36 p.m.

Respectfully submitted for approval by,

Cﬁﬁﬂ% G‘éulgc@u-—(’-

Lynn K&uzlaric, Clerk/’)

Posted on this 18% day of October 2023

CﬁM f’“-w—,(o(,‘i.uc’
Lynn Kauzlaric, Towr_Clerk/Treasurer




TOWN OF MOUNTAIN

IAL ,
SPESIAL BEHO MEETING GCTORER 21, 2023 DRAFT

The meeting was called to order by Chair Maletzke at 7:00 a.m. at the Town Office. Roll call was taken with Sup. O'Barski, Chair
Maletzke and Clerk/Treasurer Kauzlaric present, as well as 1 in attendance by telephone. The agenda was posted on October
18, 2023. Motion to approve the agenda as posted by O’'Barski. Seconded by Maletzke. Motion carried. The Pledge of
Allegiance is said. (Sup. Carey-Mielke called in at 7:46 am)

CWDG - Round 2 Grant Program — board members reviewed grant information draft documents provided by grant writer,
answered questions for data required within grant, additional information required to be sent to grant writer for her to write up the
three (3) narratives on the pieces of equipment requesting. Table to meeting Monday, October 23 at 6:30 am.

Wisconsin Retirement System enrollment discussion — tabled for further research.

Hearing no other orders of business, Chairman Maletzke adjourned meeting. Time is 8:04 a.m.

Respectfully submitted for approval by,

%w%%@ G e

Lynn Kauzlaric, ClerkAlreasurer

Posted this 21 day of October 2023

Lynn Kauzlaric, Towr Clerk/Treasurer

TOWN OF MOUNTAIN
BUDGET WORKSHOP OCTOBER 21, 2023
MINUTES D RAF T

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Maletzke at 8:05 a.m. at the Town Office. Roll call was taken with Chairman
Maletzke, Sup. Carey-Mielke (by telephone), Sup. O'Barski and Clerk Kauzlaric present as well as 0 in attendance.

Board members reviewed revenue and expenditure budget drafts provided, along with allowable Levy Limit; discussed line
items with adjustments made. 2024 budget values completed for budget hearing and Special Town Elector meeting.

Set Budget Hearing for Monday, November 14 at 6:30 p.m., with Special Town Elector and Town Board meeting to
immediately follow at the Community Center.

Hearing no other orders of business; Chairman adjourned the meeting. Time is 9:02 a.m.

Respectfully submitted for approval by,

Lynn Kauzlaric, Clerk

Posted on this 21% day of Cctober 2023

Cﬁrfd Yoro d(%@&uc'

Lynn Kauzlaric, TowA_Clerk/Treasurer




TOWN OF MOUNTAIN

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING ocToBER 23,202 )R AFT
MINUTES

The meeting was called to order by Chair Maletzke at 6:37 a.m. at the Town Office. Roll call was taken with Sup. O'Barski, Chair
Maletzke and Clerk/Treasurer Kauzlaric present, as well as one (1) in attendance. The agenda was posted on Octo_ber 21_ » 2023.
Motion to approve the agenda as posted by O'Barski. Seconded by Maletzke. Motion carried. The Pledge of Allegiance is said.

CWDG — Round 2 Grant Program — board members continued review of grant information draft documents provided by grant
writer, answered questions for data required within grant, additional information required to be sent to grant writer for her to finish
up the three (3) narratives on the pieces of equipment requesting; draft copies will be forwarded to board members for final
review before submission to WI DNR representative. No motions are entertained.

Hearing no other orders of business, Chairman Maletzke adjourned meeting. Time is 8:47 a.m.

Respectfully submitted for approval by,

iﬁ’*ﬂu %ﬁhgﬂdu_ 3

Lynn Kauzlaric, Clerk/Tredsyrer

Posted this 12" day of November 2023

U o.:-mQ(.L’u.C
Lynn Kalzlaric, Town Clérk/Treasurer

-

TOWN OF MOUNTAIN

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING OCTOBER 29, 2023 DRAFT
MINUTES

The meeting was called to order b'y Chair Maletzke at 7:00 a.m. at the Town Office. Roll call was taken with Sup. O'Barski, Sup.
Carey-Mielke, Chair Maletzke and Clerk/Treasurer Kauzlaric present, as well as one (1) in attendance. The agenda was posted

on October 28, 2023. Motion to approve the agenda as posted by Carey-Mielke. Seconded by O'Barski. Motion carried. The
Pledge of Allegiance is said.

CWDG — Round 2 Grant Program — board members reviewed each of the three (3) grant proposals prepared by grant writer;
suggested changes discussed; changes to documents will be made by Clerk Kauzlaric and/or grant writer and submitted to the
WI DNR representative for final review prior to submitting grant proposals. No motions are entertained.

Hearing no other orders of business, Chairman Maletzke adjourned meeting. Time is 9:11 a.m.

Respectfully submitted for approval by,

C rﬁ_]\% %L\Q GL:'LLC;

Lynn Kauzlaric, Clerk/T: re@).lrer

Posted this 12" day of November 2023

{ ‘:M%CFMM
Lynn Kauzlaric, Town Clerk/Tréasurer




| abegq

1596 15'86 urew AemybiH |LLEES (AnayQ Joy jany) du g, 3wy £G11XxX £20Z/ZHLL ng
£8°LBE"L £8°46€'1 e Aemybiy L1e€6  (AreyD Joj pejunow selfy) 199|135 ainy €5 pxxx £Z0T/ZLILL na
89'2Z€2 89'2¢€2 ey AemyBiy | 1ees sped Jojopy Aiojoe4 £G 1 XXX €20Z/ELILL ng
00°0¥L 00°0¥2 wie Aemybiy | 1ees (AnayQ Joj swi) oyny s,uosyiop €G] 1o £20Z/Z1/L1 g
660 660 e Aemybiy | LEES obeso)s suoyd! woo ajdde £61 10X £202/2LILL g
00622 00622 ey AemybiH | 1EES sued aseo - aUIYoB Jareag £G1 XXX €202/2H1LL Ing
G9'Ly S9°LY Jaua funwwiod L09LS saay Buljiew 1sa) Jajem £G1 LXK €202Z/2H1LL Ing
0¢'se 0e'se anneisiba 0oLLS |eaw Bujjesu malas) JUuBlD £G 1 LXxX £20Z/ZL1LL g
0008 00'08 sHed 00255 supjuind uaamojjeH €51 XXX £20Z/ZLLL [[fs]
66°LLL 66'LL1 SHIed 00255 SUQIEJODBP Uaamo||eH £G1 Lo £20Z/ITHLL na
80°6¢ 80°6¢ lajuag Ajunwwiod L09LS Apueo 19903 19eMg £G 1130 €202/Z1LL g
86°£0€ 85°20€ sasuadxe Bujfoay ceoes Uoddns BlSWED MO UiEg £GLXxXX S XAVATATIN g
60°12 6012 uopesisiuwpPY 00¥LS uondiiosgns 01d4oidy £G 1 LXXX XA ATAVIN na
S80|AJBG |BIDUBLI4 Ue|]
00°'5¥9 |BJJUSD) PUBLLLIDY) [BJO ]
000LY 00°0L¥ uojelisSIILPY 00¥LS NS 37] Isepebew| yZrLErel - v2iliL 16822 €20Z/ZLILL ng
00'6£2 00'see UOjEASIUIWPY 00PLS " WadeidayAng ebueyD Aished 20z z9cee £202/21LILL g
|esjua] puewwoy
86 PES HurjAinjuag [ejoL
Gr'al Sv'ol e AemybiH | LEES auoyd 0zllLZvios €202 LILL
A4 vZ'zl Jajuag Ajunwwod L09LS B[N 0zllZvioe €20z LILL
£b'ge £p'G8 uoioslold alld 00225 Jausyul ‘auoydays} 0Z.lZvios €20ZIviiLL
99°00€ 99'00¢ uonelsSIuIWPY 00V LS jauiB)ul 'xey ‘suoydals) 0Z.1EZVL0E £Z0ZivLILL
jurjfanjuag
£0'L91 woojjad [ejo L,
£¥'69 £V'69 O luy/yiesH 00LYS sauoyd ||e0 018625 £20C/ZLILL 19
12°6€ 1268 Aisdwa) 0 L6¥s auouyd ||e0 018625 £20Z/21ILL 19
6529 (eloaras] e AemyBiy | LEES sauoyd (@0 018625 €20Z/ZLLL g
wo3j@o
00°'665'v81 "ou| sBuipjing puejfeg ejoL
00°'662'v81 00°S6E' P81 -0 Buiping AemyblH /ze/G Z# aojoay) ssaibold Z-BGYSEe £20Z/ZLILL ng
‘au| mm_.__—u__:m t_._w_hmm
L6'SY dnoig) salem-ojny |BJO)
16°¥ 16'SY Jurely AemybiH |1egs abueyo jjo opesanIS AreyD 509y £20Z1ZLILL ng
dnouas saiem-ojny
0S'B06'L *ou| $3||ddng 938J0uU09 sSnisoIqUIY [B10L
05'606'L 05'606°L ey AemybiH | 1L€€S sod @jelb ojjseid ooy - g¢ 8EYYOY £202/ZLILL g
‘ou| saljddng aj842u02) snisoiquiy
junowy pied junowy |eulbuo jnoosay owa wnn ajeq adAL

€202 ‘L1 1aquanoN ybnouyj v 1040300
[ielaq Jopuap Ag sasuadxy

UlBJUNO\ JO UMO|

€CIELiLL



Z abeyd

20UBINQUIY URIUNOY

LLOLL D71 vopounp sulge [ejo L
LAOLL LL0LL e Aemybiy 11E€S leny £SL¥LL £202/2HLL ng
977 uopaunp sude
16989 Buljohoay ei1) Apaqn) |ejoL
z9'18 Z28’Le sasuadxa Bujfoay Geocs afieyoins |any BEEEDSE €202/l
0002 0002 sasuadxa Buj|foay GEoLs Wy goan] yomj - | BEEEDSE [ XAV TATIN
00'6 00'6 sasuadxa Buljhoay Gg9gs wu jjo all| J88)S PHS - L 6EE£00Z EXAVTATANIN]
00t} 00El sasuadxa Bu||foay GE9es SWwil uo saJl ] yonig W6 - 2 6EEC09C AT AN
00'SEL 00'sel sesuadxe Bu||fosy GE9gs swi yo salL yoniL Wb - og 6EEE09C prAvArA NN
Gl'ey sl'ey sasuadxe Bu|ioay GE9e5 SWill uo sau peyl - g B6EEE09Z £202/ZL/LL
0S°'LL 0G°1LL sosuadxe Bujfoay Ge9es SLU JJO saJl pey - 92 6EEE09Z €202/ZLL)
0002 00702 sosuadxa Bulfoay Geoes 88} |PjuaLluoNAUT 6EEE092 P AV AT ARAN |
0542 0522 sasuadxa BullAoay 6gogs Wy uo anj ke - § 6EEE09Z €20e/eL/L)
00'1€2 00°1€2 sasuadxa BullAoey GE9es Wl JJo 8dl) Jed - 99 6E£E092 €20cieLiL)
00'se 00°'GE sasuadxe BujiAoey cEoES (news) a1 L |eanynouby - | B6ECEDNST €202/eLiL) g
Bu||oAoey aa1] Auaqi
Z6'206'0F juegq ejels euoe [Bjo|
26'206'9¢ 26°206'9V Jgjued Aunwwoy yofed ueo #6001 £202/80/11 g
)ueq ajejs euoen
E66'EE JU| JBquInT g aIemplel poomsyeT [ejo ]
66'EE G6'EE e Aemybiy LLEES doo| uleys gz SHEE L¥9 €20e/CLiLL g
U] JaquinT °g alemplieH poomaye]
00'6E2 "ou| Bunsa | saye jeald |ejoL
00'6E2 00'6eC uona8ajold 8l 00Zes Bupsa} 1appe| punoib jooj 1eaul| 8 FAFAVIAR €20eiELiL) g
ou| Bu|se)] saye jealn
68'950'L Sjuswiiseau] WO lejo L
9g'eyl 98’Evl UuojaRl0ld all4 0022S 120y 2LBELBL €20z/ZLiL) g
E0ELB €0'ELB wiew Aemubiy L1EES °n CLBELGL €202/ZL/LL g
sjuaLlSaAU| WD
T34t sebjjauad |ejoL
LZ' el AN N 4 8 sasuadxa Bulfoay geocs suedoid £66Z19¥E0E €20Z/2L/LL g
sebjjelaq
\g'zeL'e S32IBG [eloUBUlS Uel] [BJ0 )
SLvivy SLviy uonoesjold 8lld 0022S (senolb jeinjonys zX) 00 Asileq SM 6L XXX €20g/cLiLL ng
unowy pled Junowy [eujBlIQ junooay oway wnN ajeq adA)

€202 ‘L1 4aquianon ybnoays p| 1890300
|ieyaq Jopuap Agq sasuadxy

UIeJUNOJ JO UMO|

EcELLL



¢ abey

68165 68°L65 wiew Aemybiy |Lees sped/se|jddns asususjulEwW YonJ) L0:20E¥80201LX XAVATAIY Y ng
082 082 e Aemybi | LEES P/l X #/1 331 NOINN LOQ-¥ 10:600¥80201 X FATATATIY g
9g’e0l 95°e€0l e AemybiH 1 Le€S 13039 H1 LIM'3TINA0W 2 IV 1D LI LOPLLEBOZOLX £eocreLiL) g
oe'F9l 0E¥SL juiepy AemyBiH | 1€€S “THT EATH "9dn "IW LI ‘ITNAack 10:£02E80Z0LX geoeeliLi g
v2'268'1C vLl68'Le "0 Bujping AemyBiH Lz€.5 slledal G onl |, 1069220201 g€eoerLiLL na

'ou| S¥and ] Jeuoneulaju] Ao Jexoed

2e'108 '0'S ‘dnoig meT auQ [ejoL
al'LZe al’lee le6aq 00E1L5 suolsany sucnnjosay i Are WZ0-00611 geoereLiLL g
9l 08l 9108} 2ouBNqUY 00EZS  owoalle |ejuswulancbialul uo Yiom WZ0-00611 I TATARINE g

‘0'g ‘dnois me aup

zL'¥8L'ee 1dag AmH £unod ojuoaQ |ejoL
ZLvel'ee zLveL'zs AepnQ Alsjawag 0gL8 paned g szuaaind speoy Aisjawag £z 1dag - ¢4 Bny £202/eLiLL ng

jdaq AmH Aunos ojuoag

00001 00SSY SI80IYQ Bll4 Ajunog 003 |BIoL
00°00L 00700} uoljosiold alld 002es sang |enuuy €202 $an( [enuuy €202 P A AT AR IS g

20SSY SIa2140 all4 Sjunoo ojuoon

g8'¢6le 318D Ajunog ojuooQ |ejo L
0LLL (] ¥ UolesisIu|WPY 00FLS (ad 1 doys peo 7 801j0) sxoog jeld $)004 jeld AV AN N na
SL'¥bL Sl'vrlL A0 Bog 0005-620 juswis|jas bey Boq jeuty €202 Juswspes e Boq ecogieLiLl g

M4310 funon ouosn

00'502'2 ‘ou| Bujfenng jseayyuoN |ejol
00'502'2 00'502'2 doyg/eo0 umMo 1 00915 ") dejy Asmng payipag juswaselay 1189 ecocieLiLL g

'ou] Buifeaing 1seayop

Z25°18 Auedwog swol 6o ulejunoy |ej0
ZG'Ep AR 4 wiew AemyBiH LLEES BuldSHy gL X 0L X,2-2 060y €202/2LiL ) ng
00'8€ 00'se e AemyBiy | LEES suldSH Ol X.2LX,2-2 060 €202eLiLL g

Auedwon swoH 6o uiejunopy

¥6'€9 alempleH UjBjunop [e10L

666} 6661 10 uy/yiesH 00LFS pooj Bop WMOL FAVATATIY
L1162 LL°62 e AemyBiy | 1ees alempiey / selddns asjw WAOL geoereliLl

8L¥L gLyl sasuadxa Bullkasy Geoes subls 10} ysiuly Aeids unes 1esjo WMOL €2cozreLL) g

alempleH ulejunopy

LZver'le eouBINquIy UjEJUNOW |BJO|
LZvey'ie Lever'le aougINqUYy 00ETS 1e6png JaquianoN JeBpng JaqweroN E20Z/ZLILL ng

junowy pred junowy |euibLQ JUNo2Y ITTETT] wnyn aleq adi1

€202 ‘L1 JaquianoN ybnouyy y1 1990300
[1eyaqg 1opuap Aq sasuadxy

UIBJUNOIN JO UMO|

€2IELILL



y abeg

doLva Im
GZ'166'G 0771 $1oNpoid POOAA G711 [B10 L
GZ'166'C GZ'166'S 2)ig ysnig LE9ES D [BJU0ZOH JHO00 | 998/Mm Buipuub ¥901-€2 £20Z/ZLILL g
OT1 519npoid Poo F1L
0005 ou| Bujdeospuen s Ajueds |ejo
00'05 00°06 JajuaD Ayunwwoe) 109Ls ondas Jano Joj Aey jo sajeq g sajeq Aey G £202Z/10/L1 g
ou] Burdesspue s fuedg
£6°19 pio4 18S ejoL
£6°L9 £6'19 Jurey AemybiH LLe€s abueyo (10 065-4 116090202 £20Z/1ZLILL ng
p104 728
00°S5¥ "ou| ‘Bujuyay 10 %00y [ejoL
00'sp 00's¥ sosuadxa BujAoay geoes s12)|l} |10 pasn £0961€ £202/ZLILL Ing
*ou) ‘Bujuyey 110 yooy
1Z¥8¢e'8 GO# S90IMAS dljqnday |ejo],
£0'59'1 £0'5¥9'L sasuadxa BujjAasy G£9ES $99} AuoA008) [Ny £00£02000-G+90 £20Z1ZLILL n"e
8£°605 8€'505 sesuadxa Bu||Aoey G£9ES @9} Bujney sisep OH AA 0 £07£02000-6¥90 £202121L) na
26682 26'682 sasuadxa Bu|foay 68985 "0} 6Z'¢) @a) Buiddi) sysep OY QA 0F £0¥202000-6%30 £202/2Z1I1) g
00°0Et 00°0€1 sasuadxa BulAooy G£9€5 23} |eyua1 dwoo 9j9ko2y QA ND 2P £0#202000-6¥30 £Z0Z/ELILL ng
0099t 00°99% sasuadxa BullAosy GE9E6 29} Jurew dwoo 99Ky QA ND ¥ €0%202000-590 €20ERZLILL
£L'Gbg €1'6¥G sasuadxa Bu|lfoay GE9ES 29} Bujiney dwoo 8j94a9y QA ND ¥ £0¥202000-5¥90 £20Z/ZLILL
09'8L1} 09'8LL sesuadxe Bulifoay 6e9eg - @8) Buddy dwoo ejakoay gA NO Zv £0¥202000-590 £20Z1ZLILL
00°0€) 00°0€} sesuadxa Bulfoay 6£9€5 ey |ejual dwod 8lSEpM A ND 2 £0¥202000-G¥90 £202/2LILL
€L°6PS £1°6p5 sasuadxa bu)foey 6£9e5 89} Bujiney dwioo sisepy A NO 2b £01202000-6¥90 £Z0zZ/ZLiLL
9z'/6L 9z'/6. sasuadxa Bujdoay 6e9es ') @9y Buiddn dwioo slsep QA ND v €0¥£0Z000-590 £20Z/ZLLL
00°90% 0090t sasuadxa Bujkoay Geaes 29} Julew dwoo sjsep QA ND 2b £0¥£0Z000-6790 £202/ZLiLL
€1°6¥S £16pg sasuadxa bujAosy G£9ES ag} Buyney dwoo sysepn A ND 2P £0¥£0Z000-5%90 £20Z/ZHL)
6Z'182 6Z' 182 sasuadxa BullAoey 6g9gg ) ey Buiddy dwoo ejsepn QA ND b £0¥.0Z000-5%90 £202/2hL)
£1°GH5 €1°GVS sasuadxa bu||Aoey G£9ES 29} Bujney dwoos s1sepy AA NO 2v £0v.202000-5¥30 £202/Z1/LL
ZE'EPS ZE'EPG *) @2y Buiddy dwioo ajsepy A ND 2y £0t20Z000-6¥90 £20Z/ZLILL
00'0E} 000¢} sosuadxa Bulfosy geoes 23 jejual S)seA OH AA 05 £0v20Z000-5¥90 £20Z/2LILL
8£'508 8€°608 sesuadxa Buljfosy 5£9€9 g} Bujjney ajsepy OY AA 05 £0¥.02000-G+90 £202/2L/L1
19'50€ 19'S0E sesuadxa Buyjfosy G£9€S (suo} y|"t) Buiddy s1seM OY AA 05 £0¥.02000-5+90 £202Z/2L/1LL g
Si9it seineg alqnday
9Z'LbZ uonesodiod |IND Jejo)
9z’ Lte 9z L¥e uones|uWpY 00¥ 1S sa||ddns aoyjo osjuw l18uo] dH 6YSLGPSE €202/ [If:]
co_am._onuoo nno
620£8'22 "au| s¥on4| [euoljeuiajul AJD Jexoed [BlOL
unowy pied Junowy [eulblo UNoSoY owap wnp ajeq adAlL

€202 ‘.1 19quianoN yBnoay) 1 1990320
lelaq Jopuap Agq sasuadxyg

UIBJUNOJA JO UMO|

€2IELILL



g abeg

09°12Z'LE¢€ vioL
18'615°) 83M8S 2lIgnd A [B10L
95'6£Z 95'6ET Jayuag Aunwwod Lo9Ls 60000-02509520%0 €20 L)L
¥0'861 ¥0'861 uohosjold 8ild 00225 60000-02509520%0 €CoCFLILL
18'6EL L8'BEL doys/eoy0 UMo L 00915 60000-02509520%0 €T0ZIYLILL
Z0'8S Z0'85 sasuadxa Bullhoay G£Ogs 60000-02509520%0 £20ZivLILL
ov'Zs ov'es S)Ied 00ZSS ]| 60000-02609520%0 £Z0ZIvLILL
r0ZE8 A FA:] Bunybi 129nS 0ZYES Bunyb yeeens 60000-02509520%0 £202IvLILL !
89148 21[qnd IM
B¥'62 JUBWISSOSSY - BNUBAY JO JuswPedaq IM [BI1OL
6762 6v'Ge uonensIuIWpY 00k T Buunoejnue Jo juswSSassy £Z02 88} JUBLISSASSY £Z0E £E0ZZLILL e
JUBWSSASSY - anuaAay jo Juawpedaqg I
00'se do1vad Im [eloL
00°se "~ oose IO uY/YlesH 00LYS 62/1€/Z1 Bulpua |emaual Lnjuualg GZ0Z|emaual wnjuualg €Z0Z/ZLILL g
junowy pjed junowy [eulfug JUNo22Y owapy wnpy ajeq ad&]

€202 ‘L1 JaquianoN ybnoayy p) 1390300
|leyaq Jopuap Aq sasuadxy
UIBJUNO\ JO UMO]

ETIELILL



Town of Mountain

1113/23 Payroll Transaction Detail
October 14 through November 17, 2023
Type Date Num Name Payroll Item Amount

Paycheck 10/27/2023 18235 Fens, Keith E Roads Hourly 330.00
Fens, Keith E RC/Dump Hourly 157.50

Fens, Keith E Social Security Company 30.23

Fens, Keith E Social Security Company -30.23

Fens, Keith E Social Security Employee -30.23

Fens, Keith E Medicare Company 7.07

Fens, Keith E Medicare Company -7.07

Fens, Keith E Medicare Employee -71.07

Fens, Keith E WI - Withholding -4.38

445.82

Paycheck 10/27/2023 18236 Lindert, Christopher H Roads Hourly 442 00
Lindert, Christopher H Federal Withhelding -7.00

Lindert, Christopher H Social Security Company 27.40

Lindert, Christopher H Social Security Company -27.40

Lindert, Christopher H Social Security Employee -27.40

Lindert, Christopher H Medicare Company 6.40

Lindert, Christopher H Medicare Company -6.40

Lindert, Christopher H Medicare Employee -6.40

Lindert, Christopher H WI - Withholding -5.98

395.22

Paycheck 10/27/2023 18237 Melton, Keith A Roads Hourly 612.00
Melton, Keith A RC/Dump Hourly 182.75

Melton, Keith A Federal Withholding -63.00

Melton, Keith A Social Security Company 49.28

Melton, Keith A Social Security Company -49.28

Melton, Keith A Social Security Employee -49.28

Melton, Keith A Medicare Company 11.53

Melton, Keith A Medicare Company -11.53

Melton, Keith A Medicare Employee -11.53

Melton, Keith A WI - Withholding -20.14

650.80

Paycheck 10/27/2023 18238 Ritger, Thomas G RC/Dump Hourly 266.25
Ritger, Thomas G Social Security Company 16.50

Ritger, Thomas G Social Security Company -16.50

Ritger, Thomas G Sacial Security Employee -16.50

Ritger, Thomas G Medicare Company 3.86

Ritger, Thomas G Medicare Company -3.86

Ritger, Thomas G Medicare Employee -3.86

Ritger, Thomas G Wi - Withholding -0.30

245.59

Paycheck 10/27/2023 18239 Trever, Brad M Roads Hourly 208.25
Trever, Brad M RC/Dump Hourly 297.50

Trever, Brad M Social Security Company 31.36

Trever, Brad M Social Security Company -31.36

Trever, Brad M Social Security Employee -31.36

Trever, Brad M Medicare Company 7.33

Trever, Brad M Medicare Company -7.33

Trever, Brad M Medicare Employee -7.33

Trever, Brad M WI - Withholding -5.02

462.04

Page 1



Town of Mountain

1113123 Payroll Transaction Detail
October 14 through November 17, 2023
Type Date Num Name Payroll Item Amount
Paycheck 10/27/2023 18240 Wydeven, Jody R Town Foreman 1,572.00
Wydeven, Jody R Vacation 192.00
Wydeven, Jody R Federal Withholding -179.00
Wydeven, Jody R Social Security Company 108.37
Wydeven, Jody R Social Security Company -109.37
Wydeven, Jody R Social Security Employee -109.37
Wydeven, Jody R Medicare Company 25.57
Wydeven, Jody R Medicare Company -25.57
Wydeven, Jody R Medicare Employee -25.57
Wydeven, Jody R WI - Withholding -74.87
1,375.19
Paycheck 11/10/2023 18244 Ermis, Sr., Kenneth J Election Board Hrly Wage 27.00
Ermis, Sr., Kenneth J Social Security Company 1.68
Ermis, Sr., Kenneth J Social Security Company -1.68
Ermis, Sr., Kenneth J Social Security Employee -1.68
Ermis, Sr., Kenneth J Medicare Company 0.39
Ermis, Sr., Kenneth J Medicare Company -0.39
Ermis, Sr., Kenneth J Medicare Employee -0.39
24.93
Paycheck 11/10/2023 18245 Fens, Keith E Roads Hourly 281.25
Fens, Keith E RC/Dump Hourly 210.00
Fens, Keith E Social Security Company 30.45
Fens, Keith E Social Security Company -30.45
Fens, Keith E Social Security Employee -30.45
Fens, Keith E Medicare Company 712
Fens, Keith E Medicare Company -7.12
Fens, Keith E Medicare Employee -712
Fens, Keith E WI - Withholding -4.51
44917
Paycheck 11/10/2023 18246 Lindert, Christopher H Roads Hourly 174.25
Lindert, Christopher H Social Security Company 10.81
Lindert, Christopher H Social Security Company -10.81
Lindert, Christopher H Social Security Employee -10.81
Lindert, Christopher H Medicare Company 2.53
Lindert, Christopher H Medicare Company -2.53
Lindert, Christopher H Medicare Employee -2.53
160.91
Paycheck 11/10/2023 18247 Melton, Keith A Roads Hourly 323.00
Melton, Keith A RC/Dump Hourly 246.50
Melton, Keith A Federal Withholding -37.00
Melton, Keith A Social Security Company 35.30
Melton, Keith A Social Security Company -35.30
Melton, Keith A Social Security Employee -35.30
Melton, Keith A Medicare Company 8.25
Melton, Keith A Medicare Company -8.25
Melton, Keith A Medicare Employee -8.25
Melton, Keith A W1 - Withholding -11.04
477.91
Paycheck 1111012023 18248 Patrick, Greggory L Election Board Hrly Wage 27.00
Patrick, Greggory L Social Security Company 1.68
Patrick, Greggory L Social Security Company -1.68
Patrick, Greggory L Social Security Employee -1.68
Patrick, Greggory L Medicare Company 0.39
Patrick, Greggory L Medicare Company -0.39
Patrick, Greggory L Medicare Employee -0.39
2493

Page 2



Town of Mountain

113123 Payroll Transaction Detail
October 14 through November 17, 2023
Type Date Num Name Payroll item Amount
Paycheck 11/10/2023 18249 Patrick, Kim R Election Board Hrly Wage 28.50
Patrick, Kim R Social Security Company 1.76
Patrick, Kim R Social Security Company -1.76
Patrick, Kim R Social Security Employee -1.76
Patrick, Kim R Medicare Company 0.42
Patrick, Kim R Medicare Company -0.42
Patrick, Kim R Medicare Employee -0.42
26.32
Paycheck 11/10/2023 18250 Ritger, Thomas G RC/Dump Hourly 217.50
Ritger, Thomas G Social Security Company 13.49
Ritger, Thomas G Social Security Company -13.49
Ritger, Thomas G Social Security Employee -13.49
Ritger, Thomas G Medicare Company 3.15
Ritger, Thomas G Medicare Company -3.15
Ritger, Thomas G Medicare Employee -3.15
200.86
Paycheck 11/10/2023 18251 Saffioti-Hughes, Carol Le...  Election Board Hrly Wage 27.00
Saffioti-Hughes, CarolLe...  Social Security Company 167
Saffioti-Hughes, Carol Le...  Social Security Company -1.67
Saffioti-Hughes, Carol Le...  Social Security Employee -1.67
Saffioti-Hughes, Carol Le...  Medicare Company 0.39
Saffioti-Hughes, Carol Le...  Medicare Company -0.39
Saffioti-Hughes, Carol Le...  Medicare Employee -0.39
24.94
Paycheck 11/10/2023 18252 Sweda, Virginia L Election Board Hrly Wage 27.00
Sweda, Virginia L Social Security Company 1.67
Sweda, Virginia L Social Security Company -1.67
Sweda, Virginia L Social Security Employee -1.67
Sweda, Virginia L Medicare Company 0.39
Sweda, Virginia L Medicare Company -0.39
Sweda, Virginia L Medicare Employee _ -0.38
24.94
Paycheck 11/10/2023 18253 Trever, Brad M Roads Hourly 318.75
Trever, Brad M RC/Dump Hourly 238.00
Trever, Brad M Social Security Company 34.51
Trever, Brad M Social Security Company -34.51
Trever, Brad M Social Security Employee -34.51
Trever, Brad M Medicare Company 8.07
Trever, Brad M Medicare Company -8.07
Trever, Brad M Medicare Employee -8.07
Trever, Brad M WI - Withholding -6.83
507.34
Paycheck 11/10/2023 18254 Wydeven, Jody R Town Foreman 1,632.00
Wydeven, Jody R Federal Withholding -163.00
Wydeven, Jody R Social Security Company 101.19
Wydeven, Jody R Social Security Company -101.18
Wydeven, Jody R Social Security Employee -101.18
Wydeven, Jody R Medicare Company 23.67
Wydeven, Jody R Medicare Company -23.67
Wydeven, Jody R Medicare Employee -23.67
Wydeven, Jody R WI - Withholding -67.04
1,277.10

Page 3



Town of Mountain

11/13/23 Payroll Transaction Detail
October 14 through November 17, 2023
Type Date Num Name Payroll ltem Amount
Paycheck 11/14/2023 18256 Carey-Mielke, Brenda J Board Salary 500.00
Carey-Mielke, Brenda J Board Meetings 400.00
Carey-Mielke, Brenda J Board Mileage 4716
Carey-Mielke, Brenda J Aflac (pre-tax) -100.36
Carey-Mielke, Brenda J Parks Reimbursement 122.50
Carey-Mielke, Brenda J Social Security Company 49.58
Carey-Mielke, Brenda J Social Security Company -49.58
Carey-Mielke, Brenda J Social Security Employee -49.58
Carey-Mielke, Brenda J Medicare Company 11.59
Carey-Mielke, Brenda J Medicare Company -11.59
Carey-Mielke, Brenda J Medicare Employee -11.59
908.13
Paycheck 11/14/2023 18257 Ermis, Johanna M Election Board Hrly Wage 28.50
Ermis, Johanna M Deputy Clerk/Treasurer 273.75
Ermis, Johanna M Social Security Company 18.74
Ermis, Johanna M Social Security Company -18.74
Ermis, Johanna M Social Security Employee -18.74
Ermis, Johanna M Medicare Company 4.39
Ermis, Johanna M Medicare Company -4.39
Ermis, Johanna M Medicare Employee -4.39
279.12
Paycheck 11/14/2023 18258 Giese, Ryan J Animal Control Hrly Wage 11.25
Giese, Ryan J Animal Contr Mileage 16.72
Giese, Ryan J Boarding fee-Dog 15.00
Giese, Ryan J Social Security Company 1.63
Giese, Ryan J Social Security Company -1.63
Giese, Ryan J Social Security Employee -1.63
Giese, Ryan J Medicare Company 0.38
Giese, Ryan J Medicare Company -0.38
Giese, Ryan J Medicare Employee -0.38
39.96
Paycheck 11/14/2023 18258 Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Clerk/Treasurer 2,450.00
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Clerk Mileage 76.70
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Clerk Mig 40.00
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Clerk Reimburse 3.90
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Aflac (pre-tax) -28.47
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Aflac (taxable) -5.98
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Fire Dept reimbursement 8.56
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Federal Withholding -225.00
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Social Security Company 152.61
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Social Security Company -152.61
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Social Security Employee -152.61
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Medicare Company 35.69
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Medicare Company -35.69
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. Medicare Employee -35.69
Kauzlaric, Lynn M. WI - Withholding -82.16
2,049.25
Paycheck 1114/2023 18260 Maletzke, Ill, Lindor R. Board Salary 800.00
Maletzke, I, Lindor R. Board Meetings 60.00
Maletzke, Ill, Lindor R. Board Mileage 17.03
Maletzke, Ill, Lindor R. Aflac (pre-tax) -41.21
Maletzke, Ill, Lindor R. Aflac (laxable) -5.98
Maletzke, lll, Lindor R. Social Security Company 50.76
Maletzke, IlI, Lindor R. Social Security Company -50.76
Maletzke, IlI, Lindor R. Social Security Employee -50.76
Maletzke, Ill, Lindor R. Medicare Company 11.88
Maletzke, Ill, Lindor R. Medicare Company -11.88
Maletzke, I, Lindor R. Medicare Employee -11.88
767.20

Page 4



Town of Mountain

11113123 Payroll Transaction Detail
October 14 through November 17, 2023
Type Date Num Name Payroll Item Amount
Paycheck 11/14/2023 18261 Miller, Nicholas D Animal Control Hrly Wage 22.50
Miller, Nicholas D Animal Contr Mileage 45.85
Miller, Nicholas D Boarding fee-Dog 10.00
Miller, Nicholas D Social Security Company 2.01
Miller, Nicholas D Social Security Company -2.01
Miller, Nicholas D Social Security Employee -2.01
Miller, Nicholas D Medicare Company 0.47
Miller, Nicholas D Medicare Company -0.47
Miller, Nicholas D Medicare Employee -0.47
75.87
Paycheck 11/14/2023 18262 O'Barski, Wayne A Board Salary 500.00
O'Barski, Wayne A Cemetary Hrly Wage 259.25
O'Barski, Wayne A Board Meetings 60.00
O'Barski, Wayne A Board Mileage 15.72
O'Barski, Wayne A Aflac (pre-tax) -35.88
O'Barski, Wayne A Aflac (taxable) -5.98
O'Barski, Wayne A Federal Withholding -35.00
O'Barski, Wayne A Social Security Company 48.57
O'Barski, Wayne A Social Security Company -48.57
O'Barski, Wayne A Social Security Employee -48.57
O'Barski, Wayne A Medicare Company 11.36
C'Barski, Wayne A Medicare Company -11.36
O'Barski, Wayne A Medicare Employee -11.36
C'Barski, Wayne A WI - Withholding -7.96
690.22
Paycheck 11/14/2023 18263 VandenBloomer, BrendaS  Community Bldg Hourly Wage 120.00
VVandenBloomer, BrendaS  Town QO/S 60.00
VandenBloomer, Brenda S  Social Security Company 11.16
VandenBloomer, Brenda S  Social Security Company -11.186
VandenBloomer, Brenda§  Social Security Employee -11.16
VandenBloomer, BrendaS  Medicare Company 2.61
VandenBloomer, Brenda S  Medicare Company -2.61
VandenBloomer, Brenda S  Medicare Employee -2.61
166.23
Liability Check 11/14/2023 763198 Aflac Aflac (pre-tax) 188.70
Aflac Aflac (taxable) 17.94
206.64
Liability Check 11/12/2023 610312023 Wisconsin Department of...  WI - Withholding 381.33
381.33
Liability Check 11/12/2023 941102023  United States Treasury {2} = Federal Withholding 893.00
United States Treasury {2}  Social Security Company 1,143.14
United States Treasury {2}  Social Security Employee 1,143.14
United States Treasury {2} = Medicare Company 267.33
United States Treasury {2} = Medicare Employee 267.33
3,713.94
TOTAL 16,051.90

Page 5



